From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 Aug 2024 09:00:01

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL
Attachments:

From: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk <campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 4:09 PM

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL

"’ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
i safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... -

Dear Jasmine Whyard
Thank you for re-consulting the Trust on the following application:-

Reference: DC/23/05656
Proposal: Full Planning Application - Construction of a solar farm (up to 40MW export capacity) with ancillary infrastructure and
cabling, DNO substation, customer substation and construction of new and altered vehicular accesses.| Land At Grove Farm

And Land East Of The Railway Line, Bentley

We have reviewed the document entitled “Applicant’s response following consultation” dated 9th July 2024 in the light of our
original consultation response of 31st January 2024.

We are pleased to see that the proposals have been amended to specify that horizontal directional drilling would be undertaken at
a minimum depth of 2.5m below ground level in order to provide greater protection to the ancient alder tree identified as T31. We
are content that the revised proposals address our concerns with regards to drill depth and we can withdraw our objection in this

respect.

With regards to our comments in relation to potential encroachment into the veteran tree buffer zone for cable installation or
maintenance, we would appreciate clarification as to whether T31 will be afforded a ‘15 times’ veteran tree buffer zone,
consistent with the approach taken in relation to other veteran trees on site, and in line with the standing advice. In particular, we
would welcome confirmation that entry and exit points and associated infrastructure works would be situated outside of a ‘15

times’ buffer zone.

We hope you find these comments helpful - if you would like to discuss any of the points raised, please contact us at
campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk

Kind regards
Cathy Johannesen

Cathy Johannesen

campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk

Cases involving woods and trees under threat can change and evolve during the planning process due to a wide
variety of reasons. Where a development involving ancient woods or veteran trees no longer remains a threat due
to changing circumstance surrounding said application and based upon professional judgement steered by our
conservation research, the Woodland Trust withholds the right to withdraw or amend its objection and review its

approach.
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The Woodland Trust is not a statutory body which means we can advise but are not able to take direct action.
However, we are alerted to many threats to ancient woodlands around the country, albeit with limited capacity to
take on every case. As a charity, we provide all information in good faith, funded by public donations. Further
information can be found here.
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From: planningpink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk <planningpink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:28 PM

To: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk

Subject: BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL

Please find attached planning re-consultation request letter relating to planning application - DC/23/05656 - Land At Grove Farm
And Land East Of The Railway Line, Bentley, , ,

Kind Regards
Planning Support Team

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to
minimize any security risks. The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and
is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake,
please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council.

Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data Controllers of the information you are providing. As
required by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be kept safe, secure, processed and only shared for those purposes
or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, or fulfil a request for information. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party, in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and used only to provide the
services or information you have requested.

For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website.

Your privacy is our priority. We promise to keep your details safe and will never sell them. Need extra reassurance? Our privacy policy explains all. If you would like to
change the way you hear from us, how we use your information or do not want to receive any marketing from us - just email supporters@woodlandtrust.org.uk, call 0330
333 3300 or visit our online permission portal.

The information contained in this e-mail along with any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended for the
named individual(s) or entity who is/are the only authorised recipient(s). If this message has reached you in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without
review.

Anything in this email which does not relate to the Woodland Trust’s official business is neither given nor endorsed by the Woodland Trust. Email is not secure and may
contain viruses. We make every effort to ensure email is sent without viruses, but cannot guarantee this and recommend recipients take appropriate precautions. We may
monitor email traffic data and content in accordance with our policies and English law. Thank you.

The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885).
A non-profit making company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 1982873.
Registered Office: Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL.
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